From: sM-NE-GCNLowimpactc. <5

Sent: 17 May 2023 13:39
To: Matt Oakley
Subject: GCN LICL confirmation of site registration: GCN1RC013-353A, Matthew Oakley, Blotts Barn

I CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Mr Matthew Oakley (GCN1RC013),

Thank you for submitting your site registration form (GCN1RC013-353A) for Blotts Barn, Brooks Road, Raunds, Northamptonshire, NN9 6NS

Based on the information you have provided, Natural England is satisfied that the works fall within the remit of Class Licence WML-CL33 and that the 3 tests
have been met. Please accept this email as confirmation that the site is now registered and you may commence licensed activities on site as described in
your above referenced authorised site registration form and in accordance with the terms and conditions of WML-CL33.

You are permitted to capture 20 great crested newts under this site registration.

Your site registration, as per the authorised site registration form is from 15 June 2023 to 315t March 204.

Please find attached a licence return form which you must complete and return to Natural England (GCNLowImpactCL @naturalengland.org.uk) as follows:

Interim report due by 28" November 2023
End of licensed activities report: 4 weeks after completion of licensed activities, by 28" April 2024

Confirmation of Natural England charges

This licence is charged at a fixed rate .
Natural England will send an invoice to the person named on the charged screening form within 10 working days

Regards

Natura
Email:



Natural England is here to conserve and enhance the natural environment, for its intrinsic value, the wellbeing and enjoyment of people and the economic
prosperity that it brings

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or
copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known
viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems
may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



